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Dear Sir,

London Borough of Havering (20025659) response to Outline Landscape and
Ecological Management and Monitoring Plan (REP9-042)

Following review of the Outline Landscape and Ecological Management and Monitoring
Plan, LB Havering welcomes the changes the Applicant has made to the document.

LB Havering can confirm it is satisfied with the Outline Landscape and Ecological
Management and Monitoring Plan.

Yours faithfully,

Daniel Douglas
Team Leader Transport Planning

Cleaner, Safer, Prouder Together





